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DATE: October 23,2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: 
/H 

Curtis J. Williams, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

RE: Reauest for Confidential Classification of Document No. C /  . - .-09 - Undocketed - 
2069 Lifeline Report Data Request Responses 

Document No. - 09464-09 
Description - Lifeline and Link-Up program data requested by staff in its general data request 
dated August 3,2009. 

On September 11, 2009, TracFone Wireless, Inc. d/b/a Safelink Wireless (Safelink) filed a 
“Request for Confidential Classification” of documents titled “Confidential Safelink Enrollment 
Process” and “Confidential Training Document.” Upon staffs review of the request, and 
subsequent discussion with Safelink, the company communicated to staff its preference that staff 
treat the document as a “Claim for Confidential Classification.” (See Attachment) 

Safelink also communicated that if a party other than staff requests public disclosure of the 
document, Safelink would reassert its “Request for Confidential Classification.” If additional 
detail is needed, please advise. Thank You. 

Attachment 

cc: Adam Teitzman 
Bob Casey 
Lisa Harvey 
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Curtis Williams 

From: Jorge Chamizo [JChamizo@flapartners.com] 

Sent: 
To: Curtis Williams 
Subject: RE: Lifeline Report - Safelink Data Request Response 

Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:42 PM 

Curtis: 

Per our discussion, please treat the filing made by TracFone Wireless, Inc on September 11, 2009 in the 2009 
Lifeline Data Request as a Claim for Confidentiality rather than a Request for Confidentiality. If a party other than 
staff requests public disclosure of these documents, TracFone Wireless reserves the right to reassert its prior 
Request for Confidentiality pursuant to section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Jorge Chamizo, Esq. 
For TracFone Wireless, Inc. d/b/a 
Safelink Wireless 

Jorge Chamizo, Partner 
Floridian Partners, LLC 
108 South Monroe Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-0024 - Office 
(850) 681-0354 - Facsimile 
(850) 980-0551 - Mobile 
jorg&flaoartners.com 
PIN: 208F7C48 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. fif 
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